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From: Jarnail A Singh[IMCEAEX-
_O=MMS_OU=EXCHANGE+20ADMINISTRATIVE+20GROUP+20+28FYDIBOHF23SPDLT+29
_CN=RECIPIENTS_CN=JARNAIL+2EA+2ESINGH6CEADABD-67E9-4ECA-94F2-
005716658847@C72A47.ingest.local]

Sent: Tue 19/11/2013 5:41:48 PM (UTC)

To: Chris Aujard} GRO i

Subject: FW: Meeting with Brian Altman QC [BD-4A.FID20472253]
Chris

I have read the recent review of POL prosecution and investigation by BAQC . It doesn’t include the disclosure issues
in my email below.
Regards

Jarnail Singh | Criminal Lawyer

f?}% 148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V 9HQ

GRO :

@ Post Office stories

&) @postofficenews

From: Jarnail A Singh

Sent: 23 October 2013 16:14

To: Chris Aujard

Cc: Rodric Williams; Hugh Flemington

Subject: RE: Meeting with Brian Altman QC [BD-4A.FID20472253]

Chris
In my view this is a very positive document. | would add

1. | have overview of all investigation and prosecution matters summited /referred to and by CK . All CK
advices come to me ,which | disseminate promptly.

2. A point which BAQC seems not to mention: that of disclosure and POL’s duties in that respect if POL were
to abrogate their prosecution function. If the CPS were to take over POL prosecutions:

J POL would still be duty-bound to provide all of the Horizon disclosure material to the CPS both
generally and on a case-specific basis;
J Where a defendant blames Horizon, the CPS would always come back to POL for both expert

evidence and disclosure material;
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. POL would still need a new expert able to provide the CPS with the necessary specialist knowledge of
Horizon so that the CPS, may prosecute efficiently and properly.

J So POL would still have to identify, record and retain all Horizon-relevant material as required .

| hope this helps.

Jarnail.

Jarnail Singh | Criminal Lawyer

" 148 Old Strest, LONDON, ECTV OHQ |
n [ __GRO__iPostline:.__GRO__}

{ﬁj‘% {____GRo_ " iMobex

@ : GRO :

{;@; Post Office stories

{i:% @postofficenews

From: Chris Aujard

Sent: 23 October 2013 11:43

To: Rodric Williams; Jarnail A Singh

Subject: FW: Meeting with Brian Altman QC [BD-4A.FID20472253]

Comments welcome!

From: Matthews, Gavin! GRO ]
Sent: 21 October 2013 17:56

To: Chris Aujard

Subject: Meeting with Brian Altman QC [BD-4A.FID20472253]

Chris

| look forward to meeting you tomorrow at the meeting with Brian Altman QC which will take place at 16.00 hrs at his
chambers at 2 Bedford Row. | have sent a link of the location to Amanda for your benefit.

| also attach a draft copy of Brian's forward looking report dealing with a review of POL's prosecution role. Whilst this
is still marked "draft" it is in effect his final form report. | have been liaising with him today over a few issues which he
has now addressed.

Could | please ask you not to circulate this report internally at POL. After the meeting with Brian | will send the final
report to you.

Kind regards



POL00146861
POL00146861

Gavin Matthews
Partner
for and on behalf of Bond Dickinson LLP

Direct: | GRO ;
Mobile: | GRO i
Office: | GRO i

Follow Bond Dickinson:

www.bonddickinson.com
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The information in this e-mail and any attachments is confidential and may eged and protected by law.
access this ¢-mail and any attachments. If you arg not christopher.aujard{ please notify gavin.matthew

copies. Unauthorised use, dissemination, distribution, publication or copving of this communication or attachments is prohibite

Any files attached to this e-mail will have been checked by us with virus detection software before transmission. Bond Dickinson LLP accepts no liability for any loss or damage
which may be caused by software viruses and you should carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment.

Content of this email which does not relate to the official business of Bond Dickinson LLP. is neither given nor endorsed by it.
This email is sent for and on behalf of Bond Dickinson LLP which is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales under number OC317661. Our registered
office is St Ann’s Wharf, 112 Quayside, Newcastle Upon Tyne, NE1 3DX, where a list of members' names is open to inspection. We use the term partner to refer to a member of

the LLP, or an employee or consultant who is of equivalent standing. Our VAT registration number is GB123393627.

Bond Dickinson LLP is authorised and regulated by the Selicitors Regulation Authority.



